



## **Thomas P. Banas**

Associate

Hartford

860-331-2632

[tbanas@hinckleyallen.com](mailto:tbanas@hinckleyallen.com)

### **Practices**

Construction & Public Contracts, Compliance, Crisis Response & Management, Dispute Resolution, Government & Internal Investigations, Procurement, Risk Management & Surety, Transactions

### **Education**

Quinnipiac University School of Law, J.D., 2012  
*cum laude*

*Phi Delta Phi Member*

*Outstanding Legal Scholarship Award Recipient*

Fordham University, B.A., 2005

*International Political Economy & Development*

### **About**

Tom is involved in drafting construction contracts for both commercial and private entities. Tom has drafted a wide variety of pleadings, motions and discovery mechanisms in connection with civil actions, including real estate, insurance, foreclosure, contract, condominium, small claims and various other civil matters. Prior to law school Tom worked for three years as a Global Funds Manager QA for Fact Set Research Systems, Inc.

### **Credentials**

### **Work Experience**

Hinckley Allen

- Associate (2016-Present)

Ackerly & Ward

- Associate (2012-2016)

Connecticut House of Representatives, Democratic Caucus

- House Counsel Intern (2012)

Quinnipiac University School of Law Legal Clinic

- Certified Legal Intern (2011)

Connecticut State's Attorney Office, Asset Forfeiture Bureau

- Summer Associate (2010)

CIGNA-Medical Underwriting

- Underwriter (2008-2009)

FactSet Research Systems, Inc.

- Global Funds Manager QA (2005-2008)

### **Professional Affiliations**

- Associated Builders and Contractors of Connecticut - Emerging Leaders

### **Bar Memberships**

- Connecticut

### **Latest News & Insight**

#### **Firm News**

[Hinckley Allen Welcomes New Construction & Public Contracts Associate, July 14, 2016](#)

#### **Events**

[Construction Expo and Matchmaker, October 4, 2018](#)



Albany Boston Chicago Hartford Manchester New York Providence